
 
Lompoc City Council Agenda Item 
 
 
City Council Meeting Date:  June 17, 2008 

 
 

TO:  Gary P. Keefe, City Administrator 
 
FROM: Stacy L. Lawson, Senior Environmental Coordinator 
  s_lawson@ci.lompoc.ca.us 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution 5486 (08) Approval of the Annual Maintenance Plan 

Environmental Documentation 
 
  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That the City Council make any necessary amendments 
and adopt Resolution No. 5486 (08), approving the Annual Maintenance Plan for 
Fiscal Year 2008/2009 and authorize staff to submit the Notices of Exemption to 
the Santa Barbara County Clerk of the Board. 
 
DISCUSSION:  The Annual Maintenance Plan (AMP) has been prepared to 
streamline environmental review of routine City maintenance and operations 
activities that have no significant environmental impacts.  Each maintenance 
activity listed in the AMP has been reviewed for consistency with the 
requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and the CEQA 
guidelines and has been determined to be Categorically Exempt.  Maintenance 
activities that are not considered exempt from CEQA will be subject to individual 
environmental review, pursuant to CEQA.   
 
 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Stacy L. Lawson 
Senior Environmental Coordinator 
 
 
Attachments:  
 
 1. Resolution No.5486(08) 
 2. Annual Maintenance Plan, Fiscal Year 2008-2009 
 3. Notices of Exemption (12) 
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APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
 
 
___________________________________________________                                                       
Arleen T. Pelster, AICP, Community Development Director 
 
 
 
APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL: 
 
 
_______________________________________________ 
Gary P. Keefe, City Administrator 
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